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I hereby certify that the Municipal Council, at its meeting held on March 1, 2016 resolved: 
 
16. That the following action be taken with respect to the 1st Report of the Accessibility 

Advisory Committee from its meeting held on January 28, 2016: 

a) the Civic Administration BE REQUESTED to formally launch the Playground Accessibility 

Survey on May 28, “World Day of Play”; it being noted that the Accessibility Advisory 

Committee heard a verbal update from J. Michaud, Parks Project Coordinator, with 

respect to this matter; 

b) the following matters with respect to the Terms of Reference for the Accessibility Advisory 

Committee (ACCAC) BE REFERRED to the City Clerk to review and report back to a 

future meeting of the Community and Protective Services Committee with a 

recommendation with respect to the proposed changes being recommended by the 

ACCAC to the Committee’s Terms of Reference: 

i) the Municipal Council BE ADVISED that the ACCAC supports the attached revised 

proposed amendment to its Terms of Reference; and, 

ii) the City Clerk BE DIRECTED to amend the ACCAC Terms of Reference in 

accordance with the amendments noted in part b)i);  

it being noted that the ACCAC reviewed a communication from its Policy and By-law Sub-

Committee, with respect to this matter; and,”. 

c) clauses 1 to 3, 5, 7 to 15, BE RECEIVED. (16/3/CPSC) (AS AMENDED)  
 

 
L. Rowe 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
cc: J. Michaud, Parks Project Coordinator 
 Chair and Members, Accessibility Advisory Committee 
 CPSC Deferred List 

mailto:purch@london.ca

